

**HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS**

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 791 by Representative Katrina Jackson

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, after "reenact" delete the remainder of the line and insert "R.S.  
3 14:27(D)(2)(c) and 67(B) and Code of Criminal Procedure Article 814(A)(26)"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 1, line 3, after "67.5," and before "67.13" insert "67.12,"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 3

7 On page 1, line 6, after "crawfish," and before "alligators," insert "timber,"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 4

9 On page 1, line 11, after "Section 1." delete the remainder of the line and insert "R.S.  
10 14:27(D)(2)(c) and 67(B) are hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 5

12 On page 1, between lines 11 and 12, insert the following:

13 §27. Attempt; penalties; attempt on peace officer; enhanced penalties  
 14 \* \* \*  
 15 D. Whoever attempts to commit any crime shall be punished as  
 16 follows:  
 17 \* \* \*  
 18 (2) \* \* \*  
 19 \* \* \*  
 20 (c)(i) If the offense so attempted is theft of an amount not less than  
 21 ~~five hundred~~ seven hundred fifty dollars nor more than ~~five~~ twenty-five  
 22 thousand dollars, he shall be fined not more than five hundred dollars,  
 23 imprisoned for not more than one year, or both.  
 24 (ii) If the offense so attempted is theft of an amount over ~~five~~  
 25 ~~thousand~~ twenty-five thousand dollars, he shall be fined not more than two  
 26 thousand dollars, imprisoned, with or without hard labor, for not more than  
 27 five years, or both.  
 28 \* \* \*"

29 AMENDMENT NO. 6

30 On page 1, delete lines 14 through 17 in their entirety and insert the following:

31 "B.(1) Whoever commits the crime of theft when the  
 32 misappropriation or taking amounts to a value of ~~one~~ twenty-five thousand  
 33 ~~five hundred~~ dollars or more shall be imprisoned, with or without hard labor,  
 34 for not ~~less than five years~~ nor more than ~~ten~~ twenty years, or may be fined  
 35 not more than ~~three~~ fifty thousand dollars, or both.  
 36 (2) When the misappropriation or taking amounts to a value of five  
 37 ~~hundred~~ thousand dollars or more, but less than a value of ~~one~~ twenty-five  
 38 thousand ~~five hundred~~ dollars, the offender shall be imprisoned, with or

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 without hard labor, for not more than ~~five~~ ten years, or may be fined not  
 2 more than ~~two~~ ten thousand dollars, or both.

3 (3) When the misappropriation or taking amounts to a value of seven  
 4 hundred fifty dollars or more, but less than a value of five thousand dollars,  
 5 the offender shall be imprisoned, with or without hard labor, for not more  
 6 than five years, or may be fined not more than three thousand dollars, or  
 7 both.

8 ~~(3)~~(4) When the misappropriation or taking amounts to less than a  
 9 value of ~~five~~ seven hundred ~~fifty~~ dollars, the offender shall be imprisoned for  
 10 not more than six months, or may be fined not more than one thousand  
 11 dollars, or both. If the offender in such cases has been convicted of theft two  
 12 or more times previously, upon any subsequent conviction he shall be  
 13 imprisoned, with or without hard labor, for not more than two years, or may  
 14 be fined not more than two thousand dollars, or both."

15 AMENDMENT NO. 7

16 On page 2, delete lines 1 through 25 in their entirety

17 AMENDMENT NO. 8

18 On page 3, delete lines 6 through 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

19 "Guilty of theft of property having a value of ~~five hundred~~ twenty-  
 20 five thousand dollars or more.

21 Guilty of theft of property having a value of ~~three hundred~~ five  
 22 thousand dollars or more, but less than ~~five hundred~~ twenty-five thousand  
 23 dollars.

24 Guilty of theft of property having a value of seven hundred fifty  
 25 dollars or more, but less than five thousand dollars.

26 Guilty of theft of property having a value of less than ~~three hundred~~  
 27 seven hundred fifty dollars.

28 Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of ~~five hundred~~  
 29 twenty-five thousand dollars or more.

30 Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of ~~three hundred~~  
 31 five thousand dollars or more, but less than ~~five hundred~~ twenty-five  
 32 thousand dollars.

33 Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of seven hundred  
 34 fifty dollars or more, but less than five thousand dollars.

35 Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of less than ~~three~~  
 36 hundred seven hundred fifty dollars.

37 Guilty of unauthorized use of movables having a value in excess of  
 38 five hundred dollars.

39 Guilty of unauthorized use of movables having a value of five  
 40 hundred dollars or less.

41 Not guilty.

42 27. Attempted Theft:

43 Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of ~~five hundred~~  
 44 twenty-five thousand dollars or more.

45 Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of ~~three hundred~~  
 46 seven hundred fifty dollars or more, but less than ~~five hundred~~ twenty-five  
 47 thousand dollars.

48 Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of less than ~~three~~  
 49 hundred seven hundred fifty dollars.

50 Guilty of attempted unauthorized use of movables having a value of  
 51 less than one hundred dollars.

52 Guilty of attempted unauthorized use of movables having a value in  
 53 excess of five hundred dollars;

1                   Guilty of attempted unauthorized use of movables having a value of  
2                   five hundred dollars or less.  
3                   Not guilty."

4    AMENDMENT NO. 9

5    On page 4, delete lines 1 through 5 in their entirety

6    AMENDMENT NO. 10

7    On page 4, line 7, after "67.5," and before "67.13" insert "67.12,"